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Veron Chen (LKKAuto

From: Mator Claim - Il <motorclaim®@iil.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 9:04 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Cc Pooi Chin Han Daniel; SUR

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. PC71848 (Accident involving

PC7184B and SHB6364E on 16.12.2018)

Dear Veron,

Our claim reference is MCT18120480

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

o INDIA
P INTERNATIONAL
InsuRANCE

fiNGAPFGRLDRE
rrving e regnm e | BIT
64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com)

Sent: 19 July, 2018 5:27 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii,com.sg>

Cc: Pool Chin Han Daniel <danielpooi@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. PC71848 (Accident involving PC71848 and SHB63IGRAE on
16.12.2018)

Dear Gabriel,

Please provides us claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 4:48 PM

To: 'Motor Claim - 1II' <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Pooi Chin Han Daniel' <danielpooi@iil.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. PC71848 (Accident involving PC71848 and SHB6364E on
16.12.2018)



Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emnil: gssignmentsi@lkkouto.com | fox: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 4:12 PM

To: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonnjekwok.coms; 'sur@Ikkauto.com' <sur@|kkauto.com>; Catherine Chong (LKK
Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Pool Chin Han Daniel <danielpooi@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. PC71848 (Accident involving PC71848 and SHB63B4E on
16.12.2018)

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle PC716848 and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Daniel,

*Kindly upload this survey request email to marimen

Thank You

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. IHDI.I'!.
. . IHTERH&TIGN&’.
( [nsurANCE
il N8 &AFOEI
Seriing ihe ey wary |48

64 Cecil Street; #05 - |0B Bullding
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: bonnie kwok [mallto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]
Sent: 21 December, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iil.com.sg>




Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. PC71848B (Accident involving PC71848 and SHB6364E on
© 16.12.2018)

Dear Gabriel,
We refer to your email dated 21 December 2018.

Our client has no objection of appointing the motor surveyor LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid stated in your

said list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Regards,

June

On Fri. 21 Dec 2018 at 14:11. Motor Claim - [l] <motorclaim(@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm.

We acknowledge receipt of your letter,

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
» Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Lid

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
to the above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee



o INDIA
o2 INTERNATIONAL
InsurancE

Ll WS AFDRER
ﬁqh*ﬂirﬂ?

&4 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapare 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed 1o have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws, If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use. distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pre Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

-

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 63536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email ; litigation/@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472




We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

- Email Disclaimer -

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing. copying or dissemination

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
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

5



It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted. lost. delayed or contain viruses.

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
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@ili.comsg>

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 4.12 PM

To: bonnie kwok; ‘sur@lkkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

o Pooi Chin Han Daniel

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. PC71848 (Accident involving
PC71848 and SHBG364E on 16,12.2018)

Attachments: shbb364e_20181221140222 pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle PC7184E and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Danlel,
*"Kindly upload this survey request email lo merimen.

Thank You.

Eest Regards,
Gabriel Wee

o [nDIA
P INTERNATIONAL
[nsurANCE

S I NG AFDRLIR
Eermag ohe rayn ey | T

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 108 Bullding
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: 21 December, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO, PC7184B (Accident involving PC71B4B and SHBE364E on
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




On Fri, 21 Dec 2018 at 14:11, Motor Claim - 111 <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your letter.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
+ Vicom Assessment Centre Pre Lid

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
1o the above list,

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

@ InDIa
5 c INTERNATIONAL

InsurancE
SIHGAFOLE
Srrvmg the regiun e [T

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 108 Building
Singapore 04971

Tel: 6347 6100, Exi - 248

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed 1o us collecting, using,
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
- applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

[f you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
[nternet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
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

Registration No, 198703792-K

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#(8-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

— Email Disclaimer —

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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, vou are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
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

- This.email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information,

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
vou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
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
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RECEIVED
10 DEC 20m

Your Vehicle: SHB 6364 E
Our Vehicle: HengKee-PC 7184 B

¢d
A7l 1

=

Date: 20 December 2018

64 Cecil Streat
#05-01 10B Building
Singapore 049711

M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd By Fox 6224 4174 only Q@L\

Dear Sirs,
DENT INVO VING PC 71 : SHB 6364 E B 0
We refer to the above matter,

We hercby give You 2 days* notice to conduct 3 pre-repair inspection of vehicle PC 7184 B
at M/s Heng Kee Workshop, Block 1033 Eunos Avenue 5A #01.3) Singapore 409703,

Your faithfully

BONNIE KWOK
€c. Client
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Enquire Vehicle & Owner Informatlon (Vehicle No, SHBE344E As At 16 Dec2018/23:50:00 )

Law Firm Search Derails
Scarch Ryason; Insuranes elaim in relation to trafflc sccident

Law Firm Case Na.- HENGKEE-PCTi848

Curront Owner Detalls

Cwiner 1D Type: Campary

Qwner I0; 1¥¥30382:8

Cumer Name: EQMFWPDRTAHDH PTELTD

Registored AddressType:  Priuape Resldenta [Conda Ap: or Heute) / Shapping / Ofics Complewey
Regivtared Black/House No: 283

Ragistersd Straet Name: SIN MING DRIvVE

Regittered Unit No.: -

Regittered Buliding Name: Gas BUILDING

Reglstered Pagty) Code: 575717

Current Vehicle Detalis

Vahicle No,: SHBAZS4E

intlen/Model:

HYUNDAI /180139 CRDIAT ags AIRBAG 4DR
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IMPORTANT NQTICE

Your NCD will ba affectsd dus to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 19/12/2018 19:23

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

' mmmhudﬂwuwW":-ﬂ-m
3 T Farrm et be el by the Polcyhonies andiod the Authontsd D

1 wharrannn proviced musl be es Buthl snd sctstale m poiitie Ary witl reteirsontsbon O wilhoting of msiensl facs may Shie nUrenCe Ot

ropuckate pilicy by

L] h-—u-mm.-—nurmemm-m-mmlmnmummmumdnmm

Mgetion,

& Aavy lulse reporting may be referred 10 the Polies for |

& T rum report well b formmrtnd by fra msunens of e GlA ecorms Uasagemen Cangy ssstiinoeg oy the Seraral rrdrsncy Assocmbon gl Sngapurs (k) o
wrhiven) mnd e cocees of B rpport will for 8 lem e made e adabls ujsn speieEon by reeeEed Jerten
Ty B lodgeimet of P oot L Pae smoeey pou Rasety S 10 B reang of P repoet o e Gendre 3nd 5 Sopes Of e report brey raos v slketie

FHorRRE.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Daitn Ol Rupo

Date Of Accidon

Exact Lozation Of Accidant
Country/State of Lass

Vehicle Rogistration Mumbaor

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Regisiered Owner
Co Rag No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Allgmatee Phora No
Vehicle Particulars
Manutaciurer

Wecdal

Exact Purpose lor which vahicle wis baing usad al
fime of scciden

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair o your vehicia?

it No, Piease stals action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Hame of insurance Company
Typa O Covarage

Flieal Prilcy

Poicy Numbar

Cowat Nols Numbar

Oriver

Namae of Drivar

NRIC No

Dt Of Birth

Occupation

Daws O Dinving Paas

Driving Expenence

Cennicior

Mobile Number

Faz Numbar

Conact Numéior

Ebtail Address

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
PCTY848
M5 ALDYN LIMOUSINE
S305254TW
KNOEMAIL
(LOCAL ) =85-82475235
OFFICE-S24T5225
TOYOTA
HIACE COMMUTER GL 2.8 AUTO
WORKING
WO
REPORTING ONLY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
RN o R
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE [SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE
nNO
DMB1SN3D41321800
MOHAMAD NAZRIE BIN A RASHID
580390044
13121880
OuUTDOOR
12108/2018
2 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

1822016 10:08
161272018 23:50

SUIP RD UPP SERANGOON RD TWDS HOUGANG AVE 2

(LOCAL) »65-877T01292

OFFICE-ATTRIZE2
HOEMAIL

Page 1 of 4



ALK §98A HOUGANG STREET 61
#01-300

Pres lcoge 831858
Was dtivee an omployee of tho Insuteds Company YES
If No. Relabonship of the Dmvar with the Insured

Vehcke Regalration Numbsss of Drregr's Own
Vuhichy a]

Addruss

Inswrance Company of Drvers Own Vehicie

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accigent COLLISION - HEAD TD REAR
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surtace DRY
Other Information

Was any forsign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vn*-m-! finckading own vehecha ) P
Invalvied in the sccitdent

Was any body injured in the Accidont? NO
Was afy injured conveyed 1o hospial by

ambulsnce™

Was any ather materal or propafly domagod ™ YES

| have been approached by unknown porson(s) NO
solciting/ofendng accden! clalims assistance,

Kumber of Fassengors (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action i S WEVRTNGE Y == SR B ohe
Was ihe accicent reporied o the police? NO
I Yz, Poase atme which Police Stalion
Wak notice of intended Prosscution given” NGO
i Yo agmnst whom?
Cireumstances of Accident
REFER TO STATEMENT
Attachment(s)
Arg accidend pholos ovallable Tor attachment? YES
Wai thens &ny video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there sny sudio recorded? WO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Venicle Registration Number SHBSIG4E
Vanicie MakeMogal Colour
Dntiniin OF Proportos
Vemgle Categary TAXI
fame of Dver GOH TECK HONG (WU DEFENG)
NRIC/Passporl Numbar SB219071F
Contact Number
Address
Posicode
indsrance Company Mame
Nature Of Damage

Nao Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page Dol 1



IMPORT,

1 Pleass report cormectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2 This Form must be comg

i miormaven provided must e as truthivl and accurate a5 posiible. mummwmdmw
tacts may allow nurance companies 1o repudiate policy Uability,

& The lsue und accaptance of this Form by Indurance companies i not an admission of palicy lsbility on the part of the insurance

& The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Imsurance
Avsocistion of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and thal copies of this report will for & fee be made available upon application by
interested parties

T &y the lodgment of ths report 1o the saurers, you hereby consent 1o the archaang of this report &1 the centre and o copies of
tha report being made availabie aforesad.

B Conient under the Pervonal Dats Protection Aot (POPA)
| unoersiand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

fa) My imurer, my workshop and the Genersl Inaurance Anociation of Singapore ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, wie,
disciose and/or process my personasl data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me o possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”] snd disclose and transier such
Persona| nformation to @ insurer(s) wha have insured vehicie(s) invalved in this sccident (all insurert] wha have insured
wehicle|s) involved in this acodent shall be collectively referred to @i the “Tnauren”], the Insurers” lawyen/law firma, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpote(s)
ol :

(il procesmng, handiing and/or dealing with my dlaims including the settiament of the daims and any necessary
rvEstigations relating to the claums;

{#] Investigating the accident and,/or my claims,
(W] carrying oul and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me!

{ie) administering my clarm (including the mailing of correspondence, statamenti, invoices, reparts or notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain pertanal dats sbout me 1o bring about delivery of the same a3 well 33 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(vl comglying with applicable law in administening. processing. handhing and/or dealing with my claima, |callectively the
“Purposes”|

(o) sll insurer(s) who hive insured vehiclels) Invalved in this accident and the insurers’ Lawyers,/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use. disclose and/or process my Personal information far one or more of the above Purposes: and

e} my Personal infermation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GIA to their third party service provider of
agenus{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

(4] my Penonal information will also be collected and used (o complle caims histery for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and sl future claima

e} the mtarmation swo collected under [d] sbove may be shared / disclosed:

()} ta all insurers and/or any other third parties that assst in evalusting, investigating, controliing or managing fraud,
regulators. law enforcement and government agencies a1 reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

1) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.
i
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Adjuster Repon

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co e ne 19ssor10er)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@ikkaulo com;assignments@Iikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page | of 3

Our File No: CS/NIMBO2293T/AVD3NZ
Date: 23/07/2018

REFERENCE
Handling .
s India International Insurance Ple Ltd Policy No:
Claimant )
Vehicle No : PC7184B Insured Vehicle No : SHBE3BAE
Date of Loss:  16/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: NiA
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: PCT184B
Make & Model: TOYOTA HIACE, 2.7 COMMUTER GL [A) Engine No: 1GDB2BB830
Reg. Date: 21/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: GDH2232000200
Colour: Whita Odometer: 37070 km
Engine Capacity: 2754 cc
Marketl Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (53%): Market Value/New Car Price
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yos
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/80 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/80 R15
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 7 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 7 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestane 7 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestona 7 mm
The above values represent the remaning fyre tresds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Differance  Diff %
Paris 5,076.40 1,002.18 407424 B0.26
Miscallanaous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,390.00 B880.00 1,510.00 63.18
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (5§) 7.466.40 1,882.16 5,584.24 7479

Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 1,500.00
Nett Amount (S$§) 7.466.40 1,500.00 5,966.40 79.91

INSPECTION
Date of Asslgnmenl: 21122018
Date Inspected: 26/12/2018 Inspected At: Heng Kee Workshop (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

BLK 1033 EUNDS AVENUE 5A #01-31
Singapore 408703

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This repart epresants our findinga atf the ime and place of inapection staled hermein. Such inspection has been camed out 1o the besf of our
knowiedge and abiily but any olfver labiity under any other clrcomatances (s herady srpressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 23/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 23 Jul 2019)

|Parts: NIA TOYOTA HIACE 2.7 COMMUTER GL (A) (Model not available in database)
|Labour: Repairer's [Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmilied, no prini-code for PC71848)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code {(above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the las! estimale page

?Furﬂ'!r Infni ltems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astensk °.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 3T4.10F *37410FL
2 1 “‘REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecassary 12.90F “12.890FL
3 1 *REAR RIGHT COMBINATION LAMP Cracked 371.35F *371.35FL
4 1 *REAR RIGHT LIGHTING GARNISH Deformed 175.10F *475.10FL
5 1 *REAR DOOR BOOT LIP Repair 1.715.40F *-FL
6 1 *REAR MUDGUARD Repair 1.B15.05F *-FL
7 1 *REAR DOOR CENTER TOYOTA LOGO Necassary 61.10F *61.10FL
8 1 *REAR DOOR LEFT HIACE LETTERING Necessary 171.40F *TS.00FL
9 1 *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 380.00FS "200.00FS

F=Franchise parl. 5=SpcNetl. L=LislitamDisc

Sub Total (S§) 5,076.40 1,269.55
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/25.00% (S$) 0.00 267.39

Total Parts (S§) 507640  1,002.16

I Repart was unsubmitted during this print-oul. |

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 23/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour tems

1 WIRING CHECKING New 60.00 30.00

2  UNDERCOATED New 150.00 0.00

3 REMOVE REAR DOOR New 180.00 0.00

4 REMOVE REAR WINDSCREEN MNew 150.00 0.00

5  INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR New 150.00 50.00

6  SPRAY PAINTING New 750.00 500.00

7  LABOUR CHARGE New 950.00 300.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,390.00 880.00

Report was unsubmitied during this prinl-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuscaction=g... 23/7/2019



